
CITY OF BELLE SLE, FLORIDA 

CITY COUNCIL AGENDA ITEM COVER SHEET 

 
Meeting Date:  August 19, 2025 
 
To:    Honorable Mayor and City Council Members 
 
From:    Rick J. Rudometkin, City Manager 
 
Subject:  Potential process change, and cost savings associated with aligning 

our elections with those of Orange County. 

Background:  
During a past council meeting, a question was raised regarding potential cost savings 

associated with aligning our elections with those of Orange County. We have been in 

contact with the Supervisor of Elections Office and have prepared an outline summarizing 

both the current process and proposed changes, should the Council choose to move 

forward.  If the Council is interested in pursuing this alignment, we are happy to provide a 

more detailed overview of the steps and requirements needed for implementation.  

 
Staff Recommendation: None at this time 
 
Suggested Motion:  
I move to ------------ 
 
Alternatives: Leave it as it is   
 
Fiscal Impact: N/A at this time 
 
Attachments:  
Outline 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 


